## **Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum**

## Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Doncaster Deaf Trust – 10 January 2018, 10.30am – 12.30pm

Name	Representing	
Emily Green	Healthwatch Doncaster	
Elle Smith	Healthwatch Doncaster	
Angela Barnes	Healthwatch Doncaster	
Pat Chojnowski	ChAD – Choice for All Doncaster	
Richard Chojnowski	ChAD – Choice for All Doncaster	
Louisa Martin	Creative Support	
Mary Jones	Deaf community representative	
Jane Kelsall	BSL interpreter	
Lisa Green	BSL interpreter	
Helena Blackburn	Doncaster Housing for Young People	
Nicola Skyes	Doncaster Housing for Young People	

1. Welcome & introductions	Angela welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for coming along to the meeting.	
2. Apologies I'M SØRRY	Some people could not make it to the Sue Millward Louise Darling Raymond Humphreys Stacey Lynn Sue Vestey Carmelle Harold	nis meeting, they were:  Toyah Wordsworth Shabnum Amin Andrea Hamshaw Peter Nicholson
3. Minutes from last meeting	Minutes & Notes of the last meeting held on 8 November 2017 were agreed and set as a true record.	

Actions from the last meeting	Angela to chase up Andrew Goodall about whether he has asked John Woodhouse – Safeguarding Adults to attend a future KSF meeting.  Angela to also chase up if Andrew has been in contact with the Director of Children's Trust to find out if Hate Crime is being addressed across schools.
Review of the Keeping Safe Event 2017	The forum was asked to give their thoughts/comments on the Keeping Safe Community Event in December.  Overall people felt it was a more inclusive/relaxed event because it was more community based. Everyone thought it was an
Adusts	improvement from the previous event.  Angela is to feedback all comments to Doncaster Safeguarding Adults Board.
	The forum was asked to let Angela know any ideas for this year's event programme as Doncaster Council have already started to plan for the next event.
Self-neglect and Hoarding	Angela introduced the Self-Neglect and Hoarding Policy to the group. It was an open discussion and interesting points were made. The policy will be sent out for information.
	Angela mentioned to the group that there would be an opportunity for training/awareness building.
	The group took part in an open discussion around what they would like awareness/training on, these ideas were captured.
	Di Fox from SYFR service is coming along to our next meeting in March.
	There will be a workshop based on these two topics at the next meeting.
Survey –	The forum was asked to complete the Hospital Services Review.
South Yorkshire, Bassetlaw and Chesterfield Hospital Services Review	
NHS	

8. AOB	Angela made the group aware that Healthwatch Doncaster are relaunching Young Healthwatch. People can now sign up to become a member if they work with young people.	
ANY OTHER BUSINESS	Future meetings:  Wednesday 21 <sup>st</sup> March 2018  Wednesday 16 <sup>th</sup> May 2018  Wednesday 18 <sup>th</sup> July 2018  Wednesday 19 <sup>th</sup> September 2018  Wednesday 21 <sup>st</sup> November 2018	